STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: April 1, 2025
FROM: Mike Null, Asst. City Manager

SUBJECT: Selection of a Citizens Advisory Task Force (CATF) to support application for a grant in the
23-24 CDBG Grant cycle. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

The City has secured the services of Fred Fox Enterprises to submit a grant application in the 23-24
Communities Development Block Grant (CDBG) cycle. The City had the option to convene a CATF to
discuss potential projects for the application. Exercising this option will increase the City’s grant score.

At least 3 of the 5 members must meet low-to-moderate income standards and all must be city residents.
The City Council needs to approve the membership of the CATF, which can be done retroactively for the
meeting that was held on April 1, 2025 at 5:00PM. This meeting was properly noticed to the public.

Staff is asking approval of the following members:

Anthony Cotton
Kerrianne Ferrell
Henrietta Francis
Bob Lewis
Tammy Rowson

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Anthony Cotton, Kerrianne Ferrell, Henrietta Francis, Bob Lewis and Tammy Rowson to serve on
the City’s Citizens Advisory Task Force for the 23-24 CDBG grant application cycle.



